

PROFILE

Technician with years of experience in CAT B2 traits. Areas of expertise include Electrical, Instrument, Radio. Organized and efficient focused on putting passengers at ease and creating a safe and outstanding travel experience. Exceptional problem solving and conflict resolution skills. Currently on process to get Licence Aircraft Engineer with type rating ATR 72-212A and aspect to finish by December

Leadership

Team-play

Motor Skills

Independe nt

Discipline

Punctuality

CONTACT

PHONE: 01139289569

©W1/424 JALAN MERANTI, 17000 PASIR MAS KELANTAN

EMAIL:

nurul auni29@yahoo.com

■ 29 JANUARY 1995 **♦** O+

NURUL AUNI BINTI AB HALIM

AIRCRAFT TECHNICIAN- AVIONICS B2

OBJECTIVE

To obtain challenging and responsible position where the best of my skills and effort can be contributed to the growth of the organization.

CAREER GOAL

Furthermore seeking for a progressive career prospect with company or organization that can offer an opportunity to develop a successful career path and have a great achievement in future career. This can further achieved by utilize skills, knowledge and experience

EDUCATION

SMK KUBANG BEMBAN (2008 -2012)

MALAYSIAN CERTIFICATE OF EDUCATION

AEROPRECISION TRAINING CENTER (2014 - PRESENT)

DCAM PART 66 CAT. B2

WORK EXPERIENCE

AIROD AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY (TRAINEE) AUGUST 2015 – OCTOBER 2015

Assisted, observed and hands on in carrying out task in accordance with Aircraft Maintenance Manual, wiring list and other relevance manual

FLYFIREFLY SDN BHD (TRAINEE) JUN 2017– MARCH 2018

Assisted, observed and hands on in carrying out task in accordance with Aircraft Maintenance Manual, wiring list and other relevance manual. Assists in ground handling (towing, pushback and marshalling) during line operation.

AIRASIA SDN BHD (TRAINEE)

JULY 2018- DEC 2018

Tools store

LINE MAINTENANCE, Cabin Appearance and restoration team(CART TEAM), Daily maintenance callout, Hangar, Workshop,

REFERENCE

SEE HUI PING Firefly Senior Duty Engineer

Tel:+6019 386 0829

Email: huiping.see@fireflyz.com.my

MOHD AFIQ BIN ABDUL RAJIS Malindo Licensed Aircraft Engineer

Tel:+6013 401 6452

Email: afiq.rajis@malindoair.com

RAMZU SALLEH AirAsia AVIONIC ENGINEER

Tel: 0133928956

Email: ramzusalleh@airasia.com.my

MR AMIRUDIN ABDUL GHANI Chief Executive Officer

APR Aviation Training Centre No 22, Jalan Dinar A, U3/A Taman Subang Perdana 40150 Shah Alam, Selangor.

Tel: 03-7845 0133 / 3010 Fax: 03-7845 0136

Email:

training@aeroprecision.com.my

MALINDO AIRWAYS SDN BHD (TECHNICIAN) JANUARY 2019 – OCTOBER 2020

Assist LAE to carry out maintenance task. Perform inspections, make repairs and perform scheduled maintenance of aircraft. Carrying out troubleshooting of defect during line maintenance.

Technical Skills

- → Assisted in engine removal and installation in workshop
- Assisted in repairing wire include crimping and soldering
- → Replacement for defective part or components with hand tools
- → Removal for access panel
- → Perform general visual inspection based on manual and tooling provided
- → Able to assist on troubleshooting and rectification on maintenance works based on manual and tooling provided
- → Able to assist in carrying out functional and operational checks
- → Joined multiple A4,C2 and D2(Heavy Maintenance) checks